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From: Cllr John Tivnan <cllrjohn.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 February 2025 11:39
To: Torpoint Town Council
Cc: Gary Davis; Kim Brownhill; clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Proposal to lease car parks to Corserv

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Good Morning,

Please share this good news with all fellow town councillors please
Regards,

John

John Tivhan BEM

County Councillor Torpoint

Tel: 01752 813613
Mob: 07505 210648

From: Khadina Jago <Khadina.Jago@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Phil Mason
Sent: 24 February 2025 09:57

To: ClIr John Tivnan <cllr.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: Proposal to lease car parks to Corserv

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear ClIr Tivnan,

As you are aware the car park below was part of a consultation on removing a number of car parks from the
Council’s Parking Order and transferring the asset to Corserv Solutions Ltd.

Taking into account various feedback, the following car park

Anthony Road in Torpoint, PL11 2JP

Will not be removed from the parking order and will stay under Council Control.
Regards

Phil Mason

Strategic Director

Sustainable Growth and Development
Phil.mason@cornwall.gov.uk




